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August 14, 2020 

 

      VIA UPS      

 

 

Mr. Rick Smith, Senior Planner 

Mercer County Planning Division 

County Administration Building 

640 South Broad Street 

Trenton, NJ  08650-0068 

 

Re:   City Line at Hightstown 

 Minor Subdivision and 

 Preliminary and Final Major Site Plan 

 Block 8, Lot 12 

Block 21, Lots 1-14, 20 & 26 

 Block 30, Lots 1-7 & 10-13 

 Borough of Hightstown, Mercer County, NJ 

Maser Consulting No. 16001094B 

 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

 

On behalf of the Applicant, 3PRC, LLC, Maser Consulting respectfully submits the following 

documents in support of Mercer County Planning Board Site Plan approval for the referenced 

project.   

 

• One (1) original Site Plan Application; 

• Check #1052 in the amount of $2,000.00 to cover Application Fee (Preliminary $100 + 

$10 per dwelling unit x 377) - $2,000.00 Maximum; 

• One (1) original Subdivision Application; 

• Check #1053 in the amount of $50.00 to cover Application Fee; 

• Two (2) each of the:  

o Preliminary and Final Site Plan, prepared by Maser Consulting, consisting of 30 sheets, 

dated August 20, 2020; 

o Minor Subdivision Plan, prepared by Maser Consulting, consisting of 2 sheets, dated 

August 10, 2020; 

o ALTA Survey, prepared by Maser Consulting, Sheet 1 of 1, dated January 19, 2017, 

last revised August 10, 2020; 

o B&T Survey, prepared by Maser Consulting, Sheet 1 of 1, dated April 25, 2019, last 

revised June 3, 2020; 

o Stormwater Management Report, prepared by Maser Consulting, dated August 2020. 

 

  



Mr. Rick Smith 

MC Project No. 16001094B 

August 14, 2020 
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Please review for placement on the next available Mercer County Planning Board Agenda.  Should 

you have any questions, or require additional materials, please do not hesitate to contact this office. 

 

      Very truly yours, 
 

      MASER CONSULTING 
 

                                                               
 

      Simonne Vaccaro 

      Sr. Permit Coordinator 
Enc. 

cc: Sandy Belan, Borough of Hightstown PB Secretary 

Peter Wersinger, PRC 

 William A. Feinberg, AIA 

 Yosef Portnoy 
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